
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Sent: 4/6/2012 4:10:21 PM 
To: 'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov) (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); 

paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Horner, Trina (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC) 
Bcc: 
Subject: Motions in San Bruno Civil Case 

Paul, Michelle, 

Attached are the Motions in the San Bruno civil case that Laura and I mentioned to you. Just a 
friendly reminder that the judge has asked parties to keep this case out of the media so we want 
to abide by that request, while still providing you a heads-up. 

Have a good weekend. 

Shilpa 

Shilpa Ramaiya 

PG&E 

415-973-3186 

SB GT&S 0377167 
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